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From: | kCD) (FBI)

Sent: 010 8:41 AM
To: (CD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: National Security Higher Education Advisory Board Meeting on October 28, 2010

UNCLASSIFIED ‘
NON-RECORD _ , b6

FYI

From: | (SecD) (FBI)

Sent: i 2, 2010 3:16 PM
To: : CD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: National Security Higher Education Advisory Board Meeting on October 28, 2010

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

No, | just forget to address the subject line in the first email.

Thanks

From: | SecD) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, October 22, 2010 2:20 PM _
Subject: : National security Higher Education Advisory Board Meeting on October 28, 2010

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Did something change for the first emaii?

From: | [CD) (FBI)

Sent: Friday, October 22, 2010 1:00 PM
To: | SecD) (FBI)

Subject: National Security Higher Education Advisory Board Meeting on October 28, 12010




UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Hi

AD Daniel Cloyd and the Will host a
National Security Higher Education Advisory Board (NSHEAB) meeting that will take place at FBI
headquarters in the William H. Webster room on October 28th 2010, beginning at 8:00 am, and
ending at approximately 1:30 pm. The attendees should start arriving approximately between the
hours of 7:30 and 7:45. The Counterintelligence Division[ ______|will have people standing in the
lobby area, ready to direct each guest directly to the meeting area. 1 will walk a copy of the attendee
list to your office, and if needed, | can also walk the list to the escort desk and FBI police. I'm not
sure if you remember the last NSHEAB meeting in February, but we did not give the attendees,
badges, do to the fact that we escorted each person directly to the conference area. If you have any
questions please call or email me. Have a nice day.

Thank You

bo
Management and Program Analyst b7C
Counterintelligence Division b7E

desk)
bb)
fax)

office hours: 7:00 am - 4:30 pm

<< File: Attendee List NSHEAB.10.28.2010.wpd >>
UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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